®
ﬂF
Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

A proud partner of Americas Job Center of Califorio™ network.

Electronic Meeting Instructions

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board and its Councils and Committees use Zoom
as the tool to facilitate electronic meetings. Our desire is to ensure orderly Zoom meetings and
to help attendees have confidence in how the meeting will be facilitated and that all members
and public will be effectively heard. The following instructions provide consistent methods that
will lead us to realizing that desire.

° We highly recommend use of the Zoom client app, as this tool greatly enhances the
attendee’s experience and provides readily accessible controls.

° Remain muted until speaking and mute again when finished speaking.

o Ensure your name shows on your connection.

° Votes will be facilitated with a roll call.

° When connecting to Zoom, if using the phone is preferred over computer audio, we
request you connect to the Zoom meeting first and then choose Phone for the preferred
audio connection. Input the meeting and participant IDs to relate your phone audio to
your Zoom connection.

° Please avoid having both computer audio and phone audio activated as this can cause
sound problems.

° If connecting via phone only, *6 will toggle mute/unmute.

° Public comments will only be taken when a hand is raised. On the phone-only connection,
*9 raises the hand. You must be recognized by the presiding officer of the meeting before
speaking. '



j; FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional

Workforce i :
Development Board Business and Industry Committee
e e August 5, 2020 @ 4:00 p.m.

Per Executive Order N-29-20, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically,
this regularly scheduled meeting will be held via conference call and can be accessed as follows:

Use the information below to join this meeting:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/86925209409?pwd=TzZEd0toQ1QvM1MOTm5YbjB6bkhNZz09

or Call In: 1-669-900-6833
Meeting ID: 869 2520 9409
Passcode: 297105

The public may participate in the meeting as otherwise permitted under
the Brown Act by calling into the number above.

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth and job
retention.

ROLL CALL
AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
1. May 6, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Konczal Yes Approve 4
Minutes
2. Business Services Center Usage Report for Program Cherkaski Yes Information 8
Year 2019 - 2020
3. Rapid Response — COVID-19 Assistance Espinosa Yes Information 16

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this
meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208,
Fresno, California, or by calling (5659) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be
made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.




ltem Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
4. Manufacturing Recruitment and Upskill Training Glazener Yes Information 24
5. Rural Business Outreach Cherkaski Yes Information 25
6. Quarterly Business Award Videos Cherkaski Yes Information 26
7. November 4, 2020, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion -
8. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2020 Attendance Roster

2/5/2020 5/6/2020 8/5/2020  11/4/2020

Guzman A p
Hicks A A
Keyes P P
Miller P A
Nellon P P
Olivares P P
Pereira P P
Silveira P P
Zabrycki* P P

* = Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2020

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100  Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 6, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the May 6, 2020, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 6, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



o

ATTACHMENT
FRESNO REGIONAL

s gl WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Workforce
Development Board Business and Industry Committee

Ao porver of Aseric' s Corter o Collrmas™ et

May 6, 2020
SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:06 p.m.
ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Fely Guzman (4:20 p.m.), Richard Keyes (arrived at 4:07 p.m.),

Tommy Nellon (4:18 p.m.), Joe Olivares (4:11 p.m.), Corinna
Pereira, Michael Silveira, and Lydia Zabrycki

ABSENT - Ron Hicks and Scott Miller

AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Due to the lack of a quorum at the start of the meeting, Business and Industry Committee (B&l)
Chair, Lydia Zabrycki, directed the B& members to Agenda ltem 3, COVID-19 Response, as this
was an Information Only item.

Item Description/Action Taken

3.

COVID-19 Response

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development
Board (FRWDB), began his report with preliminary numbers of the COVID-19’s impact on
the Valley in regards to Unemployment Insurance filings, business closures and job losses.

Director Keyes arrived (4.07 p.m.)

Mr. Cherkaski reported that the FRWDB has provided support to 133 businesses between
March 19 and April 24, 2020, for a total of 6,298 employees. He noted a vast majority of
layoff notices have been noted as temporary by employers, though many do not provide a
return date. The Business Services Center (BSC) staff responded to this by providing
Rapid Response webinars for employees, which began on March 23rd. Additionally, they
have provided focused webinars to bring a focus on loans, marketing strategies, Human
Resources support and operational retooling, etc.

Director Olivares arrived (4:11 p.m.) Quorum Established

Mr. Cherkaski indicated that the FRWDB will continue providing the Rapid Response
webinars for employees. In addition, a virtual job fair series with the City of Fresno has



been planned for May. Also there are expanded HR Hotline services with Sierra HR
Partners for businesses seeking information on compliance when re-opening.

Director Nellon arrived (4:18 p.m.)

This was an information item.

February 5, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Director Guzman arrived (4:20 p.m.)

Chair Zabrycki presented the February 5, 2020, meeting minutes for correction and/or
approval. '

OLIVARES/NELLON - APPROVED THE FEBRUARY 5, 2020, BUSINESS AND
INDUSTRY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

Human Resources Hotline and Business Workshops Award Recommendation

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, FRWDB, presented the Human Resources Hotline and
Business Workshops award recommendation to the B & |. He stated that in order for a
Request for Quotes (RFQ) to be valid, the FRWDB must receive three (3) bids. As of the
March 4, 2020 submission deadline, the FRWDB had only received two (2) quotes. This
resulted in a failed competition. The FRWDB has the option to: re-procure the services,
take no further action and let the current contract and services end on June 30, 2020, or
award a Sole Source Contract. A rating panel met and Sierra HR Partners received the
highest number of points. Therefore, FRWDB staff recommended awarding Sierra HR
Partners a contract of approximately $15,000 for the Human Resources Hotline and
Business Workshops for Program Year (PY) 2020-2021.

OLIVARES/GUZMAN — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE HUMAN
RESOURCES HOTLINE AND BUSINESS WORKSHOPS AWARD RECOMMENDATION
(UNANIMOUS).

Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator, FRWDB, reported on
Rapid Response services provided in the Third Quarter of PY 2019-2020. During the Third
Quarter, the Rapid Response Team contacted 48 companies that were either downsizing
or closing, and hosted nine (9) orientations in which 331 employees attended. Due to
COVID-19 closures, the Rapid Response Team ramped up and offered a series of
webinars for employees and employers each week. In the last two (2) weeks of the Third
Quarter, the FRWDB held four (4) webinars that had 142 employee attendees, and two (2)
employer webinars that had 141 attendees.

Since the beginning of the COVID-19 closures (March 19, 2020 through May 6, 2020), The
Rapid Response Team has conducted a total of 14 webinars for employees with 326
attendees and five (5) employer webinars with 276 attendees.



5. Rural Business Outreach Update

Mr. Cherkaski provided the rural business outreach update, and referred to Business
Services Coordinators Veronica McAlister and Juan Carranza, who are servicing the East
and West sides of Fresno County, respectively. He stated that over the past two (2)
months, the primary focus has been on COVID-19 outreach.

Mr. Cherkaski reported that on the East side of Fresno County, Ms. McAlister has been
working closely with Reedley Chamber of Commerce on bi-weekly Facebook Live
sessions, which have been averaging 30 participants. She has also been providing
outreach services to businesses in Spanish for the City of Orange Cove.

In April, Mr. Carranza hosted the FRWDB's first Fresno4Biz Workshop in Coalinga at West
Hills Community College, in partnership with the City of Coalinga, the Coalinga Chamber of
Commerce, and West Hills Community College. This event had a great turn out, and was
able to be completed right before closures began in the County in response to COVID-19.

Mr. Carranza and Ms. McAlister have been working on layoff support webinars in Spanish
for Rapid Response. They also hosted a marketing webinar for businesses in the rural
areas to provide information on new marketing opportunities to help regional operations in
response to COVID-19.

Mr. Cherkaski concluded his update by introducing the T-Mobile Call Center project that is
anticipated to be completed within the rural area of the County and provide over 1,000 new
jobs.

This was an information item.

6. August 5, 2020, Agenda ltems

Chair Zabrycki reminded the B & | that if they have any items to be added to the agenda for
the August 5, 2020, meeting, to send those items to FRWDB. staff at least two (2) weeks
before the meeting.

7. Meeting Feedback

None.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:51 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Business Services Center Usage Report for Program Year 2019 - 2020

INFORMATION:

The purpose of this item is to provide an update to the Business and Industry (B&l) Committee on the
activities and services being provided through the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board's
(FRWDB) Business Services Center. Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, will review with the
B&I the various services provided to its business customers and the community and the approximate
value of those associated services.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Business Services Center Comprehensive Services for Program Year 2019 - 2020
ATTACHMENT |l: Business Services Center Value of Services Program Year 2019 - 2020



® ATTACHMENT 1

- Fresno Regional WDB
ﬁ Business Services
Center

& oo poe reraeh

Business Services Center Comprehensive Services
Program Year 2019-2020

First Quarter Name of Company/Meeting
July Barboza Barber Academy Meeting
(NOTE: BSC is BSC Tour - Sierra Resource Conservation District
closed every other Ladies of Justice Meeting
Monday) Help Your Employees Build Their Financial Future Workshop

Rapid Response Roundtable Meeting

CMTC Meeting

Ararat Armenian Cemetery Board Meeting

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

unWired Executive Review

SIVMA/Upskill Training Strategy

Handling Emotions Under Pressure & Resolving Team Conflicts Workshop

Evangel Home Meeting

CLC Webinar - Private Office

Emotional Intelligence Workshop Part | & Il

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

EOS Training (Dumont Printing IWT)

SJVMA Board Meeting

Budgeting for Success (Community Vocational Services)

Ace Cash Express Training

Fresno4Biz Procedural Updates w/SBA

Wingstop Meeting

Sierra Resource Conservation District - Program Team Meeting

Sequoia/Qualls-insurance Associates

Claudia Bernal Meeting

United Way Meeting

5 F4B Referrals

15 HR Hotline calls




August

Barboza Barber Academy Meeting

Rapid Response Training w/Mother Lode

DRIVE Initiative Meeting

Lincoln Training Center

Sequoia/Qualls Insurance Associates

Business & Industry Committee

Ararat Armenian Cemetery Board Meeting

MMM Presentation Planning

BSC Tour w/Thomas Cuisine

BSC Discussion: FRWDB / Nightingale Resolutions

Planning Discussion w/ CMTC

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

EOS Training (Dumont Printing)

Ladies of Justice Meeting

unWired Executive Review

Basic Principles of Leadership Workshop

SIVMA HR Roundtable

16 FA4B Referrals

14 HR Hotline calls

September

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Sierra Resource Conservation District

Barboza Barber Academy

Meeting with Firebaugh City Manager

Thomas Cuisine Orientation

Sequoia/Qualls Insurance Associates

City of Reedley Fresno4Biz Workshop

Taking Corrective Action Workshop

Fresno Foreign Trade Zone Meeting

Rapid Response-Local Partner's Quarterly Meeting

Identity Theft Lunch and Learn

Focus Group - Alison Haugan

Division Apprenticeship Standards Meeting

Staff Harassment Prevention Workshop

Coordination Meeting with CMTC / BSC

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

Fresno Training Forum: Employer Outreach

Self-Advocacy Workshop

5 FAB Referrals

12 HR Hotline calls

10



Second Quarter

October

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Sierra Resource Conservation District

Summer Internship Partner Meeting w/SIVMA

Lincoln Training Center

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Saving the Children Meeting

IMAGO Team Meeting

Rapid Response Roundtable Meeting

T-Mobile Recruitment Prep Discussion

ServeSafe (Thomas Cuisine) 4 days

Division of Apprenticeship Standards-Presentation

Continuing Education for Insurance Agents

Dress Barn Meeting/Rapid Response

Tax Incentives Review & Discussion

SJVMA Board Meeting

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

Time Management & Work-Life Balance Workshop

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

SJVMA Meeting Executive Meeting

Self-Advocacy Workshop

ASL Meeting

Semi-Annual Workforce Training Forum

Wingstop Meeting

Sequoia/Qualls Insurance Associates Meeting

10 F4B Referrals

13 HR Hotline calls

11



November

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Sierra Resource Conservation District

unWired Executive Review

Division of Apprenticeship Presentation for D&A Cohort

M-Tek Telecom Meeting

Meeting with EDC

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Employer Pro by Literacy Pro Meeting

Finding the Financing Workshop

Succession Planning Workshop Discussion

Harassment & Discrimination Prevention for Supervisors Workshop

Sequoia/Qualls Insurance Associates Meeting

Community Vocational Services Inc. Meeting

CA Decoy Program Meeting

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

13 F4B Referrals

9 HR Hotline calls

December

Ladies of Justice Meeting

(Note: Office closed

Social Media Workshop Meeting

last two (2) weeks of the
month)

Filling the Soft Skills Gap Workshop

Focus Group for Workforce Development Regional Providers

Reedley Social Media Workshop

Forestry Recruitment Eligibility

Fresno4Biz Quarterly Meet and Greet

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training (3 days)

Budgeting Workshop

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

12 F4B Referrals

11 HR Hotline calls

12



Third Quarter

January

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

EDD - AB 5/ABC Test Tax Seminar

SJVMA - 2020 Manufacturing Summit Planning Meeting

Leadership Training: Your Role as a Manager

Made for Them

Healthcare 101 - What Covered California Means for California Entrepreneurs

Ladies of Justice Meeting

SIVMA - Board Meeting

Fresno Tipclub Meeting

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

SIVMA Meeting

Credit Cards - How They Work: The Good and the Bad

Employee Handbook Update Workshop

SJVMA - Quarterly HR Roundtable

Community Integrated Employment Workshops

Exporting for Manufacturers

ASL Meeting

Ever Well integrated Health Care

Rapid Response Local Partner Meeting

12 F4B Referrals

18 HR Hotline calls

February

Sierra RCD CFSC Team Meeting

OBM Training

Barboza Barbers Academy

Community Integrated Employment - CVSI

Qualls/Sequoia

Meet with Fresno City College Training Institute Director Frank Nunez

Staff Harassment Prevention Training

Business Finance Training

Credit Matters Workshop

FARN Meeting

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Credit Matters

ASL Meeting

Qualls/Sequoia

AB 5 Seminar

WorkCon Workshop Planning

Mix and Mingle - Ladies of Justice Gala Glams

Reducing Tax Exposure and Creating Exit Strategies Through Employer Compensation

Plans Workshop

B&I Committee Meeting

Fresno City College

Qualls/Sequoia

4 F4B Referrals

8 HR Hotline calls

13



March

CVSI

(Note: Office closed

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

last two (2) weeks of the
month due to

HR Hotline RFQ Rating Panel

COVID-19)

Ladies of Justice Meeting

Lincoln Training Center

MAG Engineering - Forestry

Mix and Mingle - Ladies of Justice Gala Glams

Mother of the Year Committee Meeting

Qualls/Sequoia

Rural Economic Development

Sandler Executive Briefing

Small Claims Workshop

Upcoming Manufacturing Recruitment

VIRTUAL: Downsizing and Retooling to Sustain Business

VIRTUAL: Downsizing and Retooling to Sustain Business

VIRTUAL: 4 Rapid Response Orientations

16 F4B Referrals

6 HR Hotline Calls

Fourth Quarter

April

VIRTUAL: Downsizing and Retooling to Sustain Business

(Note: Office closed to

VIRTUAL: Resources That Matter: Understanding what can help my business

the public due to COVID-19)

VIRTUAL: Fresno4Biz Quarterly Strategic Meeting

VIRTUAL: 10 Rapid Response Orientations

19 F4B Referrals

6 HR Hotline calls

May

VIRTUAL: Leveraging Technology to Stay in Business

(Note: Office closed to

VIRTUAL: Changing Performance Expectations in a Changing Workplace

the public due to COVID-19)

VIRTUAL: Job Fair Series - Supply Chain Logistices

VIRTUAL: Job Fair Series - Service Industry

VIRTUAL: Job Fair Series - Government

VIRTUAL: 7 Rapid Response Orientations.

11 F4B Referrals

13 HR Hotline calls

June

VIRTUAL: Fresno Back in Business

" |(Note: Office closed to

VIRTUAL: 4 Rapid Response Orientations

the public due to COVID-19)

6 F4B Referrals

8 HR Hotline calls

14



ATTACHMENT Il

VD A3|paay - aaiawwio) fo 1aquiny) A3|paay - DIJUS[DA YT
. [p12NI2 U23q SPY 1DY1 6T-AINOD

buung “'pipog 1uawdojanag 324010 [puoibay ousal4 3yl Yum anny am diysuoianjal bupriom (nfaispuom ayy 4of [nfanib s1 3243wwio) Jo saquiny) A3|pasy 4a103ai9 3yl

VD ‘ousai{ - aipay ] Jauuid s,p)20Y 1960y - ounssad ung
,,'SSaJ1S aWos Apjip pup AJUDS 3WOS PU3| Pad|ay DYLIDIA J20IUOI PUD INO YIDAJ PINo2 [ 10Y2

Buimouy awi AzpJ3 b yans bulinp 1oy3 YBnoua siy3 $saJ1s J0UUbI | 3ybnoiq soy Jwapuod ay3 AJuipiiaun ayy i buiyiAup padnfianau ppy am pup ssauisnq ui sivaf zy,

VD ‘bbuiipo) - ouaioy adnjppono pLIDIA
.-0p noA buiyifiana Jof yanw os noA yupy 343y 32ualiadxa sn Jo Aubw Auanod ayz yam sn djay Ajprauazod
UDI 353y SD PAJD [DINJ JNO 03 S3JINIIS 3say3 buiburiq unoA yonw os ap123.ddp 3 “Hoffo siy1 woif paifouaq Ajapaib soy Ajiwnfino ‘Yaip ulr pazonpuod doysyiom ayl aouls =,

(aInOD) asuodsay pidey

6T0Z ‘LT 4990100 — 23ue|eg dJI71-3J0/M 13 JuswaSeuey swil
. yopq buiwod daay | "saidoi sdoysyiom YH snolipa Aubw os buipinoid sof noA yuoyy,,

610Z ‘2T EQESQmm — U010V 9AI1309.40)) Supjel
. Aupdwod Aw yaim aipys pup 3o0q 06 upd pup Jabbupw YH up sp sbuiyl mau Aupw os uipa| | jsdoysyiom 1s03-ou ayi 03 buiwod anoj |,

:sdoysyJomm

STVINOWILS3L

SIIIAISG ssauisng
9am [euoiday ousaad

GEL'06TS SOJIAISS JO 150) |10
661/ST

09t'65$ 091'65S
00€v¥S 00€v¥S 1537474
00S‘6TS 00S‘6TS 0€T
STTLTS SCTLTS LET
00S‘TS 00STS ot
002'STS 002‘STS (43"
0S9°€€S 059‘ce$ €9

|e1ol ainod Suiuiea) INOH/00TS ssauisng/0STS INOH/SZTS ssauisng/0STS | Ssauisng/00TS ssauisng/0ss unowy sassaulsng

- dIS 1sod SEN Bl Jsdg SUI[10H HH usIpP/M doysyiom doysyiom sdoysy4o/n 10BJIUO0D Jo JaquinN
uoneUBLQO | 1usaquindu| 9y Jo asn sinoy 98euany ssauisng / ¥H ssauisng / YH ssauisng / YH
Y. zlgyousald Aeq |n4 Aea z/t ANOH ¢
0202 - 6T0C 189\ WweaS0.4d S2IIAIDS JO dnjeA 191Ul SIIIAISS ssauisng
om0 (0 sy Qox {rseury 0 mmasd pcd
A94Ua)

e

L0
—



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 ¢ www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator -

SUBJECT: Rapid Response — COVID-19 Assistance

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or downsizing.

During the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2019-2020, the Rapid Response team contacted 133
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided an Orientation to 357 dislocated workers and
business owners. Overall there were 7,118 employees that were affected during this quarter.

In addition, during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2019-2020, the Business Services team assisted four (4)
businesses in-averting 53 layoffs.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Rapid Response 121 Report — Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020
ATTACHMENT Il: Rapid Response Layoff AverS|on 122 Report — Fourth Quarter, Program Year
2019-2020

16



ATTACHMENT |

B

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

LABOR MARKET UPDATE

Fresnio Regional

Workforce
Development Board

R perme d Araei b G o o™ e

Fresno County Change in
Unemployment Rate

June 2019 - 7.0%

June 2020 - 14.6%

Increase of 7.6%

Summer 2020

Regional County Unemployment Rates - June 2020

Kern - 17.5% Tulare - 17.2%
Fresno - 14.6% Kings - 14.6%
Madera - 14.1% Merced - 15.7%

Fresno County Weekly Ul Claims
02/01/20 - 07/11/20
25,000
19,692
20000
14821
15,000
11819
0gn 1070 10653 10853
1o 10584 8,639 8,54 10,555
7,031 6,613 7165
6622
36 5,610
1,908
2,169 1412 1512 W gy A 230
1954
0 —_——
PP PP PP PO PO PO PO PP
A w\& x\{‘\ & A ’b\\'& ,,\w") 'a‘&“ W s\& >\$ R ‘)\@ 45& S & @@ '\\"’\>

Fresno County 13 Month Unemployment Rates

16.9%

18.0%

15.7% 14.6%

16.0%

14.0%

12.0%

[»)
10.0% 1 5o 7 2%

8.0%
6.0% -
4.0% -
2.0%
0.0% -

53% 5.8%

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems 07/08/20

L7



ATTACHMENT I

18

S301A195 WY PUE SJELIqom U0 UOREWIOJU] Y3 |W/N I3 0202/ apel) __Em.z X 0TLEG ousazy A JUOISYILIE N 0£ES % D V/N N wid - |oToTLy
dn mOJ|0j |1eWa UE JUBS PUE ‘UBLIZLANG AUY YH JO dAS [IZWADIOA B 3| pUE Paj[e]
SIS |V/N (3 0T/97% SPEIL EEY S 7Y 02256 EE=] 94y SUOISYOCIE N O18L VNN teld - (ozociLty

ousaJ Yam Jupliop "apIm Alzunan Ajnr 1aun paysnoling yess [eaSeus uol [y

0T’ 4O 3Uas NYYM PUE g7 U0 3PEU [[23| /N PIPIAOI] 10N | 0Z0/8/Y BuLNIDEJAUCIAT €€ TE S0LEG OUSaIg DAY 159/ § 161 . PATIPAH |V,
dn mojo4 *SqOfRD U0 PJOIAI O ING L7 UO PARIUANS SEM NYYM PIES "6T-QIADD
03 P31E[3 30U 15T AL 104 PAIL(S BINSOPD O WHIOJU) 01 PBLEI SRUIOY] Wed das Ui

=

N N utld - |0ZOT/LY

"GJU] 1335851q VS PUEB ‘ddd 1eUIG3M INOGE LORBULICU: Z01BUSIS] 65 0202/2T/S SBEIL 1Y Sy vy T19€6 SIA0D SAY UDYITT T66T P10 21IR] vEQ P10 Bo303A|V/N N wid  [0T0T/9
Pue Wiy Pa|IewWwa pue ZaueA pireq Joj 98esSIW Y3} JYY 0ZOT/E/Y PANIIIBI NHYM -070T/61/C
"S351A135 AU PasU 3,Upip Ssako|dwa |v/N 151 0702/91/ EES¥EY T19€6 SIA0LD Ay MEYS 68 USPIED SANO[W/N N U |0T0T/9F
Jey3 pajels qoder safeusw (807 “uapieq Jo Med 0Z0Z/E/i UC PIAIdRS NHYM pooJ T pUE UCPREPOLLIWIEIDY T/
EEEEN 7N POPIACIJ 10N [0T0Z/9/F S5UEIASU PUE aduBUtd 2§ 879E6 RENECE LS REIER RIS SWSURSSAU] 03SF|V/N N weiy |0zoT/5
©1 $3UI| PAPIADIG “UOIBULICUL JRUIgaM FuIz:! q pue ¥y P Aojd
N1 PUE 39EG Paj[Ba Ddd W1 [9SUNG3 [2J3U85 GCOC/L/v SORUELoq|V/N 7€ 0T0T/4/b 19BEIL 1135y S% vv 0¢LE6 ous1g 1S 499V N 001 031563 | V/N N ueld 0209
U0Q 4O} A PUE P3|[ED DY 34O 23240d1CD 023500 WOL§ 0Z0Z/9/F PIAIIZL NYVM
"SIeuIgam Inoge oy Julpiedal esoulds3|v/N (3 0202/81/€ 3Pl iE12Y Sb 7Y 02LE6 ousdLy AV WEd N 081 NNBNIE) /N N ueld |0Z0T/SH
slueydals [asunos (eiauad Joy a8eSsa B 3] D¥Y 0Z0Z/E/v PRAIBIRS NEYM
oju] 335esIG [V/N Pl 020Z/91/ 02256 0Uso13 ouIE) 19 06 95RO PICA[V/N N ueld  |0Z0T/9/F
VS PUB ddd PUB OjUl JBUIG3M 1UBS DYY Wod" cmvhmu©mmmm<m31> Ssappe [lews POO4T PUET UOIEPOILIOIOY TL
Y3IM DY papiaoid Ales sadeusw je307 *uspieg Jo Hed 0Z0Z/E/Y UD PIAIIIBI NHYM.
Oju[ 1335ESIG V85 |V/N 971 020Z/91/E ERNE TTLEG GUSSx 31 OPISIOART N $2L9 UDPIED SATO[V/N N wid  |0T0T/9F
PUB ddd PUL OJut JBUIGEM JUIS DHY EOU.Emﬂmew>__O@mNM._N>m 559JPPE |12Wa YIIm _uoamlv:ml:u_umnOEEDUUJ\INN

JuY papiacid anbliug Jadeusw {e207 "UBRIRQ JO Med 070Z/E/F UO PIAIRIIL NHYM .
wiial-3uo] 3snipe 03 BU1j003a] SULISpISUOT /N T 0T0TUYY BuLINBINUBIN €€ 1E T19¢6 S0y JAY UNITT €687

st Auedwio) “Ajie|ndal Sunapio 3. s1A0[) Jo A31D pue jeldSoH S,uaIp(IyD A3]|eA .
“$)Sew a)ew o3 pajoolal Auedwiod Jaye ¥aeq 3y3no.q $T ‘440 pief asam Hels 77

FUET 51 GUM 5175 16U SeM JJe15 £7Z7-C28 03 30 BUjpEsi /N 005 0Tz UoREas 979¢6 W P B0 S1GEL F318 GUISE) UIEIUTOJN S[AEL| /N N Wig |0L0C/Elh

1So(1 ONEpMOUS [W/N N ueid  0T0L/bI

=5

"SI SIL3 38 4H
10q ‘B3 JWOS 10} PISC|D USST SBY OUISED) ‘J32IS 3340 |Bqulf /m 3)ods Y pueTUAMIIELIBUT SUY TL
“0JU] UEGT VES PUE ‘ddd ‘SJEUIGIM aak0jdLIa INOGE|V/N 85 0TOZ/TEIE SBIIAIRS 2256 T ousdIg DAY SSON UPA $501 (HGSSTpEy) ANENASOr] WONNIOAT [V/N N Uelg |0C0T/E/Y
OJUl P3|1BWD OS[8 LYET-ZTTE 1B UISPNUY NIBW JO) 93eSSaU 1437 'PIAIaI] NHYM. nooulucmlcoﬁmnoEEouu<|~n
"G}l 903 ‘UOREWLIOM] UeoT vgs ‘WeiSo.d JULIeqs 3i0M /N 5 VIO oS 01LE6 (=3 1 oNGg SAARES F Z30g| 00015 PO V/N N wEd 00T
‘ddd INOQR LONBULIOJUL UNM ZLEE-GSE BIIN[ Papiroid JYY "Pajjed JauMa S5auIsng poos T pueT! :o:muoEEouu< (43
"0§U] Q3 'UOREWLOJU] UEGT VaS "WeiJ0id SULEUs 30M|V/N ot 0ToT/EY sadinasg 114€6 ousary LO1# 2AY Witd N €82 SO3L], 0OYEM | V/N N ueld  {0T0T/E/Y
‘ddd IN0qE LOIIRWLIOIUI YIM T/ E6-GSE 31INT PapiAold DYy 'PajED JaUMD ssauisng pocs T pueTUOIEPOWWONY 7L )
SIEUIgIM 2aA0idw3 pue dupeys F10M “ddd 3noqe uchiewuoutiy/N €9 0ToT/SIY BpeiL |IBI3Y SY v 01LE6 OuSdLY oAV MPYS 'F €19 (Apog % yiedl "SA) SPuRIg ]V/N N ued  H0T0T/E/Y
uipinoid SEYS-LLS-YTG ADEIN 1I3YS 10} 3BESSAW B 3] PUe PanIadal NYYM
£L8T-BL5-607 - SB[ V/N LT 070T/€T/e BPRIL |IRIAY SY vv 0CLEG oUSdL! QuaIsYIeId ‘N $89L ATom3f $1930Y [ V/N N ueld  |0T0TLH
1280y SBTTO6TOT NYYM “Jeuigam pue ulieys Y4oMm ‘ddd 30 uondiosap jaug
e 8uipin0ld aSESsaW B 13] PUB POHEY DY “(AT WO |IBWD EIA PAAIIIDI NHYM
“S15qoM D58 UO UOREWLIO}U] PUE SIEUIqam UOREIUSHO SHBaM IXad U0 Ofu] Papincid [V/N $FT 0T0Z/EY UoREss 71956 SIAO[D S5 MCUS M 1ZL qu) 005 [V/N N Ul [020%/C/Y
"Jo Ae| Aleiodwal sem 3| Pies “10e3u00 o Julod 03 payjel I3 £'p UO JUBS NYYM By pueTIUBWIUIELRIUT SUY TL
UOHBULIO UL PRISANDaLIY/N [N 020U uonensupy Sqnd 76 L$9€6 10BUCS . 94y UISUI[ N 68L1 22IIWWOD) JO 1IGUILYT ISTULS /N, N ueld  HT0UIA
Awuie] “AWwie) Pajjed Pue IN0 PaYILRI BIIUCIBA "BISIGLIE JOIIIA AQ paLIajaY .
VIN 54 _pue 1UawujeueIuT SUV 1Z]12LE6 ousol]. SRV ST T16C CusTIpu] O[[0IESOQ [0 LIbd [PHOWELTE 01D | V/N N Ueld_ [0Z0¢/1/F
- - - 7 - - - e 5 = i
2 oz B 3225 2
= s z g3z o
: g =2 B -
9. 2 e Tl o=
- . slom 2
312 g

i 02/v0 AQ 30004 TE/CO MR
u.Eni £0{dwIn%D 104 «_oﬁamc_p.n«. ?84 1=201). nQﬁSan_gun §o§o§ _83 wpoy ..uu,. 2 §3 pox%i _n:o_naz nc&.ﬁn Dy o« nca ‘.ota:c uza uszs:o. ﬁ:cE gy vo 5o~ 05 S =nE‘o LI PIRIGNS pUE AUILIERK ROIIRWOY 3 3w
653:53 st e_onS_ nN« onnonmuz Pidey oyt "Aep. un_a unaE 2iom ucovﬂ:oco Hdpinw >§E oy .o A0 uﬁ z«_s ‘_9§nEa a_uEu e ‘.8 pue .:owuoo. snsm e un Snv oEnweS uo. ueﬁ..v:ou eu SUOISSDE DI ML = bu:o wayuy DUl B WINNOD

. - i .Eu>o_nEa o ngozﬁc_ ‘shep; u:o‘.at_n :c u:t:uuogmﬁ :un... 8— A ES, M S.unaon (3 Sn.ns_eo aopey u:.v:é euLeE vemnnéo_«ﬂcﬁv auy el
:ozn_.c_n. 05 LEPISNIGI0M iim pun >=.o :ozuczo.:_ 40} DI SHRA0IAUD. mn_ oy mso_ suanea pue s3unaul Suiuueld sSTURIIW. :ozazc_._o\u:_ecu_n Qinsop/poAe] fie o) vqﬁnsﬁ G 38N Lod TZT osuodsIY PideN AUL SUPAD NEYM-UoU|
- RUE (NHYA) MORIDIINON UVIZRIH PUE ILIUASAIRY J04OM 3 IPNI2U1 SHSIN ATIOUIN IARIING SIUR U] PIULIDP ST FINS0[2 40 sHOAR] 01 I5U0dsaI Ut SUSIA 03 JUREA 95043 08 HIOTDY TZT 2suodsol PIdeM I U0 Papiodad SIRIARAY. :SNOILINULSNI

020Z/0E/9 Butpug Japeny SYOV-0EC-655 oquuny xe4
020Z/02/L :patywgns meq SOPO-ESE-655 ss0quiny auoydao)L
WO 'UoRIBULCI-BdIepLMBIBSOUdSHW 1$SDUPPE Iewg

B5001d5g BqHEN. ORI PEIUOI WY PED) £ONY JTI07

pJeog uawdol3AaQ S20PHOM |euctday Ousal] ‘edY (301 Juipoday jo JweN




19

“RPEAIIE JHVS (B JUPIOM OS] 5 OLM J3UMO S5aUISNg (am paleys Uaaq sey sueo||v/N 0202/6/F QApELL )eBY S T SOLEG OuSdLy 801# 94V MUUS M LOLT OUSDL OACTUI#]|V/N N ueld 0206/t
VS UG UOJIBWIOLU] "UBO] SSIUISNG ||BWS OUS3IS JO A3 3y3 Joj paljdde sey ssautsng
B “UGREayjdde uinsand [ v/N 0 0Z0¢/GIY 5931AJ95 {RAUYIAL TTLEG - OusdL] 9T1# 9NV AINEIG N 0§¥Y FuoNITIN AFMOd NI|V/N N Wl [0Z02/6/F
U0 352493U1 SULILIUOD SS3UISNQ 39UQ $$3301d LonRdljdde uroj yim Sunsisse siauned : ~pugTauRUBIS T jeU0ISSBI0I4 T 1S
03 S5BU)SNIq 1DBUUOD 03 UEN{ "PIIEYS UIIY SBY UORRUIIOJU! SIDIAIDS HY “A[2UOIPPY -
"papia0Ld uasg 3B SUBO| DUSIZ JO AL B [e3)deD SNnjd SSA0IY VS UO LoHeULIoL|
“SIBLGem JUjW03dn Ut SLIEIS0H [E35] INOGE JORELI0jUI PapiAGId JUY ~UssH |V/N 91 020T/ST/C [35UERE 71956 SIA0D WEUS AL 1S eI WOISIM [V/N N ueld [0T0Ts/Y
qog yum axods pue 3310 31e40dI0) 03 IN0 PAYIERaI DYY “Jaquiny suoyd |2ipusd 155y 21008 pueTasedyieay”zg
"PayBNo[IN; 6.€ SaA0]dUI3 “SIBUIGIM BUIUO|V/N 19T 00T/ BpEIL 2398 SY bb 719€6 SIAGID) PIT(RE A 05 1507 SARCHOITY PRUSN|V/N N ueld [0Z0¢/8/F
pUE SBDIALIS YY INOYE JI00A ST 03 PAY|EI PUE PJIED *//F UO NHYM PIAISIZY
ujl03dn In0qe 1 pUE 331110 6103 Yaim dn PamO|I0f DY “NYVM 238313 01fv/N 01 0207/$T/E sadinIas 1€9€6 TmqsTury 1S IS 06 {ou[ S,pIEuoON) U MATEV/N N ueld  [0T0T/8/Y
Bwaojul Yum 3330 31240d307) BYI PIISISSE PeY JYY 0Z0T/L/Y PIMIIBI NUVM poo4”pUETUOREPOWWIOIIY T,
SIBUIGRM /N 91 020T/8T/< sadintes ¥59¢6 AO[POoY! 9AY POOY N §€8 {ou[ §,pIeuo O UL MNTHV/N N ueld  |0T0T/8/F
Buiwoadn 1n0ge A pUe 33t0 dio) Yitm dn PIMOJI0) JUY “NUVM 18313 03 poo4”pueTUOREPOWIOIIY 7L
UOJELWIOJUL YiM 3D1Q 33810dI0D 3Y3 PIISISSE PRY JWY 0Z0Z/L/v PAAIIIDI NHVM
SIEUIGIM | V/N 11 0C0T/ST/S E=EH 799€6 TS XY 0301 06LT (58] 5,PIetoqoND 241 AT |V/N. N usid |0Z0T/8/
Bupwoodn 3noge A PUB aDiyo dic) y3m dn pamo)jo I8y NV 318943 0} P04~ puR UOREPOWIWIINY 7L :
uoReLLICHUI Y3m 331430 332100100 343 Pa3sIsse PRY JYY 0Z0Z/L/¥ PANS331 NUYM
E3[UDISA, PoLIOUl DHY UOREULONITY/N i 0C0z/ET/E UOREBSIIWRY 3] 5556 Bipsdy S TLEel SHBTNGE 93UnG] ANEog [V/N N S [0C0e/8TF
1 ‘ojut 19RILED DJFS ‘UBOT YES ‘deuiqam Jurieadn 1noge ojut papircad 1qnd 3daixg sanAes JBn0 I8 ’
Yy "souelsisse Suipaau Pa||ed 057Z-ZL8-607 ZOARYD) JajUUBS JAUMQ Ssauisng
INC {3821 03 BUEW PUE EDJU0IOA[V/N ¥ DT0TED EENET ¥$9€6 Ao[pavy SRY 550D M TLE [Pooy IESH ISHUOADY [V/N N ueld  [0Z0T/8/F
*NYVAM & 3unnajdwon uo uonewojut papiacid J¥Y “§/p UC NHYM PSAIRIaY 155y {21205 pUE aIeiesH ¢g
“SA[5GoM 921110391 SORO[GWIS [EUISIU] UO GJUl SPN|IL] 1A SY 3243 Pa3ess 1DeIU03 /N ST 0TOT/ETE EEEES 97256 ouS3IY SPOWS 4 5617 TOUaQ WSO TV/N N UCEd |0200/8/F
rsseuigam Junwoadn pue ‘sweldosd |220] INCGR UONBWICHI PARIACd JHY- “uaslg 155y je1205 " pueTaseayieay g
qog yam a%ods pue 9310 31ei0dI03 03 N0 PAYDRII JYY “IBqWNY auoyd |2auss X
B 0} PailajsueIl SEM ING S33IS [2NPIALPUL PB|[B3 DY 0Z0Z/L/¥ PaAIFZaL NHYM
“33[5qam @51n055] GaA0]dUIS [EUI3U] UO OJU] OPN[OU] [jIM BY 3803 PAIETs I9EIU0D| V/N 81 0T0T/ETE EIES 1156 ouSoI3 P UOKUE) STUN F 1067 TEI0Q WIS [V/N N WCd |0C02/8/F
‘sieuigam Suiwosdn pue ‘sweidosd |20} IN0QE LOREWIOUL pApPIADLD JYY ussa 155y {21205 pUET AIRIYIRAH 79
qog yim 3xods pue 3340 31es0dI03 03 30 PAYIEAI D¥Y Jaquinu suoyd |elaual
£ 0} pa.I3jsULL) SEM 1NQ SIS [ENPIALPUL P3((BI INY 0Z0T/L/ PINBIRL NEYM
“Bsqam 90iN0sa] SaA0jdws [ELISIUI UO OjU] apNoul [iM B 18U3 PB3EIS 303U [V/N 71 0Z0T/ET/E EENEY SOLEG USaI] BAY SPIONIS A S6T1 U3 WSO | V/N N et |0Z0/8/%
*sjeulgam Buiwoadn pue ‘sweudoid 220} IN0GR UOKRWLIO U} papIADId D¥Y U3si3 155y {21005 PUET UBIRAH 29 ’
qog yim axyods pue 83140 81e10dI03 01 IN0 PaYDLal DYy “Jaquinu suoyd |2iauad
B 0} pa.Iajsues) SEM 1Nq SaXIS |eNPIMPUL PI(IES DYy OZOZ/L/b PON2JBI NYYM
SJBUIgaM JUIGCOGN pUelv/N 1 020T/ET/C S80jAIBS JedluyIa) 1TLE6 ousaly ISNLTET M RIS 2P LISTY | V/N N uvid  1070T/8/
Q3 300GR UORRULIOUL PAPIACIA DYY 4O PIe| SBM 3ys 1By} a3e1s O3 paljes aAojdwy ~pueaunusIng [BuolsSe;0.d  pS
“BI1440 N0 03 3UBS U3Q 30U SBY[V/N 06 0208 uunenuBN €€ TE 0486 QUL 24y UONIMCH F S €] STUFCI SUONT|V/N N ueld  {0T0%/8/t
NYUVM 8'p J0 SV "s33A0|dWa 03 papincid 2Ys IBY3 UOIIRWIOHL U0 JBUgaM asucdsay :
pidey B PapUIRE PUS NUYM PIRILIGNS SYS PALLILUOCD "8'y UO YH 4O dA 4ods
SIEUIGEM BUILIGIAR PUE ‘sUie130;d [636] JNOGE UOHEI0}UI PapiAGId JuY Ussi3|V/N 3 [ 330635 01256 GUSSII[  pOI ONNG oAV JUOISYAUIE N 9LLS [EUSQ UWISTSIM | V/N N Wwid [0T0TSIY
qog Y3m xods pue ad1440 912404403 01IN0 PaLIRal DYY “Jaquny auoyd |esausd 1S5y {B1205 PUE” BUBDYI[RBH 29
© 03 Pa1£2)SuRL SEM 3N SIS {2NPIAIPUL P3IIBI DY O0TOZ/L/b PAAIBIDS NUVM
S33is (| 10} J3quunU|Y/N L9 0702/81/€ IPBLL |1BIBY SY b OILE6 ousaly QUOISITIE N §ELS IDUDT) DAROWONMY [IEUINAY/N N usld  |0Z0Z/8/Y
12303 943 St 42IyMm ‘sasAo|dwa 797 Bundedw st jJoAe] I2RILOD PAJIEWR pUB PajiEd
SIS (1€ 40j equunu|v/N 19T 0Z0Z/81/5 SpRIL 1B33Y Sy vY 014E6 BUSHI SGOINOE N LELS 12143 DABOWOIY (9T [V/N N Wwg  [070T/8/%
{2103 AY3 St 42IYMm ‘sasAc|da /97 Supoedwi st JOART *10BILOD PA)IEWS PUE P3JJRY
S335 |2 10§ JaquunU|[¥/N L9T 0707/81/€ apeil i3y Sy vy 0ILE6 ousalf QUOISYOTIE N LBLS AUD]) DABCWONIY LA V/N N ueld  {0Z0T/3/Y
12301 343 S1 Y21ym ‘539401 ws £97 Fundedut st JJOART "198IL0D PAJIRWS pue pajied
S3Us ||@ J0j JRquInu[Y/N L9T 0T0T/81/€ apeil |33y SV vP 0ILEG 0uUSaL] uosyTIg N 1909 A2UD] IANCWOIY PRSI V/N N ucld  10T0%/8/%
(2303 343 51 Ya1ym ‘saahojdwis £9z Supoeduw st 10ART “1283U0D PRjIBWS pue Pajed
8°t7 U0 SIUAIDS HY UO UOHRULIOJ] SUBAT BUIUSQ J03IBAQ ¥H PRpRWZ oM Jou|V/N 9¢ 0T0T/LT/E ETE 07286 ousa1] 9AY 48PIT N $60L TZZid D[qIpAISU] SWOfV/N N utld  (0T0T/8/%
NYYM uo papioid Jaquiny ‘paySnopn sasho(dwa ||y L'y UC PAI@IRS NYYM pooypue uolEpOWWIODY 7L
“51[5GaM 951n05a] 9aA0]dLB [EUIS3U] UO 05U SPNJPUL [[IM B 1813 PaTEls 183007 [V/N 0T 0The/ETE Souns T1L€6 ousol 98 MBUS M LLOE TEIAG WSO [V/N N ued |0Z0Z/8/Y
“s1euigam Suioddn pue ‘swezSoid [E30] INOGE LCIHIBULIOJUL BAPIACID DYY “UISEY 1SSy [B120ST PURTRUBILIEDH 29
qog Yam 3%0ds PuB 33140 33840010 03 INO PALIEAI DYY “AqINY Buoyd |2lausd
© 01 pALIBJSURL) SEM ING SIS [BNPIAIPUI P3(IED DY¥Y 0Z0T/L/Y PBAI3IBL NHYM .
yBnojIng Aieiodula) 3n0 4oeal 03 UBN[ "8/v U0 NYV PaAlarsy |v/N 96 0C0T/E1/t FULINDBUEN EE TE 72956 YINEqDIL] 1S N 205¢ Kuedwo)) Spood SAUOT [ION|V/N N Uiy {0C04/8/
PaYEnoIny sasA0(duIz "SAIAIBS HY 3|qRJIEAE|Y/N € 070T/1¢/e [SPEIL lie39y v v TTLEG ousal] Ay AJIMRIG N £09¢| SIE] YOO MSBOYISIV/N N utid  {0C0T/8/Y
UQ |IBWIDION 137 "8’y uo a3pnr IapuiieN o) ¥H PSIfED "L P UO PAAIIIAS NHYM
S33XGIAWS 36 GANGHR] [ V/N POPIACIJ 10N PRYISSEIIUN 66 ouUsdL] suonnjog [£qo1 LOIV/N N ueid  10T0TLIY

pLeTRH

B30| OUS3.J 10} NYVM Bully 3Je ABL3 SW PIWIC)UI 32340 DIUTWEIIES

0TOT/LIY




20

“I58 S3Hv Jopun 81N J0j Aldde 03 0a3|V/N T TTOLGUE GORENSTUIUPY of 99<6 EXREET) PAE WO 1SS WO Aneag SEmET[V/N N W[ [0C0Z/0T/t
pue ¥y Surpnpul s831n053) |ELOIIPPER UO O4U1) 3UAS pUB ddd J0j Ajdde o1 Japual Jay 1gngdT1daox3 sa01AI3S UBYI0 T8
©3 pauIajay “1apio 502)d-ul-133[9YS 2183 03 aNP 0Z/6I/E PUNOIR UMOP INYS O} PRH )
"ddd 40} Aidde 03 sJuBpn *1a%J0M Ajuo BY1 5§ J3UMQ aA0) 38uBIG Jo A1) Ag pausalay :
“0¢/v UG ujeBe|v/N 5T 0Z0T/ETE FULMSEINUEIN €€ TE $TL6 ous3Ig TMUAQUUITN § P2 S01g J5POIg | V/N N UEg  [0Z0Z/02/F
UBY3 PUE LT/ YO YIUUIT PAEDLY PAISD DYY "0ZOT/LT/v PAAI3D3L 320N NEVM
'sieuigam 2ujwo3dn INOGE [Jewa pue U3s JYY "Ny S} Xogiew [v/N €01 0T0THTE N 0ZLE6 Qus3L] 15 0usal ‘N G114 (dOHD LTLT S9YEOULd [V/N N ueld  |0T0TAOUY
INq OSYZ-TEE-9TE SIPUOG BSSHIN P3IIED JUY "G20T/0Z/y PAIBDRL 3NN NYVM POC4TpUETUONEPOWWIONY 2L -
SIZUIGa M INOGE O3] PaPIADIS SUY EEES-508|V/N 59 0T02/31/S UOREWIOI] 15 OIZEG SuS3Ig AL WI0d SAWE)) F 060€ SEWISUT) BAEN-TUIO] SRAWED [ Y/N N Uy |020T/0T
~ETZ RI2IRS IPI3H 10} 5HeSSaw B 13| PUB Paljed DYY "0Z0Z/0¢/¥ SAI3331 3JUON NUVM
“J3U3iEd HY 03 310 PALDERI OSIE DY |v/N €1 0T0ZILTE ERI= 90LEG oUSo1] IS WH S 95LC TSI TLOIG BOM O TW/N N UTd | 020Z/0T/Y
“21a11I94 Aaaels aSessaw e 1J3| pue p3|[ed DY “020Z/0Z/¥ PAAIaIII 3IUON NYVM 155y {e1305 " pueTa eI (EaH 29
"sieujgam dujwoadn pue uuieys Y1om|v/N SL 0T0T/1e/e unneeInuEN €€ T 199¢6 TS T8# DI 1S Cd SLLT FULIOTUCI DWanX [V/N N ugld 0Z0T/LIF
“¥eS ‘ddd WO CJuUl WIY 3UBS JYY "3SOPD A|@y)) |[1m 1ue(d ay3 pue yoAe] Juduewitad
BSISIYL ‘ZAUJLIEW PIEISD JOIIBIG YH YIm 40dS 0Z0Z/9T/¥ U PAAISIRI NYVM :
"Ojul JeLIGoM LRIM Jay papiroid Dgd|V/N G 00T/ FURUNH STLEG BUSo1 DY 9TETT0L 911G USPJOD § E50€ ST A5PoN08 [V/N N UT[d [0TOTLIY
“JYY 19EIMOD BIUSAET “IIBILCD (30| PR USY “JBUIGIM UO OJUI YUM WY PAPIAGL] Buiysty—Ansa04 aunynoudy TT
"10133410 YH ‘9IUBIN UIX PI((EI JNY PIOS UBDG IARY SUONEIO) BYL "0ZOZ/OE/Y|
UG 2UNSCID U3IM 0ZOT/T/t 4O PALIEIS SHOAR] 0Z07/9T/Y UO PAABIBL 3J110U NEYM
TSUII0H ¥H PUE SJEGIGaM BUILOIGN INOGE UOREWLIOI! PapiAcid PUE [12W3 UE|V/N 807 020%/81/¢ SadIAIBS 059¢6 OUSd1 98V WiEd N 0812 ORIy Zdd CUIONIE) [Y/N N g |0C0ULLY
Ham dn pMOI{o} JHY “10333AQ YH P3IIED DUY "OT0Z/ST/¥ PIAISIZI HION NEVM PO04TpUETUONEPOWIWODDY 2L
S3ESSSU E 5] pue Jaunng epucly palfed G70Z/L1/w U0 porlodol NEVM[V/N L 0207/LY /Y SPELL |iEI3Y S¥ vv YOLEG OusdL] SEH# OAY W] N 8+0¢ SAMOGIEe] /N N ucld  [0Z0T/LI/Y
GRLE[VIN ST 0Z0TULTE SSRIRN ¢C TiT19¢6 EreTe "~ VET#ABUS M PEL TADIEAS VN N We[d |0C0LUY
~S9/-pY8 ISTUL [PEYIIA 10§ 3BesSaus 13| pue Pa([eD OZOZ/LT/f UO PIAIRIBL NUVYM
“3UJROH YH PUB SJEUIGam Juluondn|v/N 7 [ aouels 0TLE6 OUSS1] SUSSI] ST19 TEILSOF [LORRG Ousazd [V/N N WEd[0Z0Z/L1/P
4O [1BIU3 PUE (B3 BIA LONEWICIUI P3PIACLE "0Z0Z/9T/b UO POAISISS NYYM 155y (e1305 " puETaULIY[EIH 29
"SUE0| U3M 9DUEISISSE 10) DS 03 WY PaiIsUUoy ‘LUONRWLIOJU |1 G WIY Pa3stssy [V/N 1 0T0T9TIT UOREWIo}] 15 15156 OUsa1] AV JIOM SA N.SO11 SUCHINPOI OOPIA SIRUOADY [W/N ueld 020091/
~UCs1ad 328300 105 ITESSIW 33| PUR PIJIED "PIAIBIL NEVM[V/N [ 020T/S/Y @peil |BI3Y Sv v 01L56 OusaL] DAY MTHS ISET LL0T SSAIC SSOUIV/N N ued  [0T0%/ST/Y
"VES 01 pailejay “ueo1 1Q13 103 UIA|GE SIUEISISSE SIUEM ‘61-GINGT 03| ¥/N H 00eS 1Y [apeIl ey Sv oY 919¢E6 ESRELST) PTOMITY 1 061 SANOWOMY 5,Catq) /N N ucld |0C0T/S Iy
anp paonpal uaaq asey sinoy ‘@aAojdwa T seH "aa0] a8uelQ 50 AiD WOy palisjay
“133810g UaleQ JoUMO 03 a%0ds J113 'syo Ae| AueiodWS ] 0Z/ST/p U0 PanaIas NUYM|V/N 23 SeDIAIaS [ELUONEINPT 19 £0L56- OUSIL] SAYV JCA 4 09FF SU] “SOANEUIDNY OARTIID | V/N N ued  [0C0T/S U
“UGSI5d 19E1UGY J0] 99E5saLU 1ja] PUE Pajje) Paniadel NEVM |V/N 59 02025/ GPEIL eIy SY bb 02256 ousdl PCoy uoAuR)) SIUTY d 0567 55010 SSOY [ V/N N Ueld |0T0T/S Y
“UCE15 1363000 10 98esSaW 3| PUE PBfIED "PaAsdal NUVM[V/N 9 0Z08/5/+ 3pELL JiBI3Y SY bi 0ZLE6 QuSIL DAY JUOISYILIH N L8YL SSOI( SSOY TV/N. N ued  [0Z0T/S1/b
~uos1ad 1323U0D 10} ATESSaW 3| PUE PaliED "PaAaIS] NEVM|V/N LET 020%/0T/€ opRIL |1BI3Y S¥ v 0TLEG QuSdL| DAY MEUS T §6¢ MU DIV/IN N urld 020T/SUY
“JUBUBLLISG "S3DIAIS Yy INOGE JFUMO 03 2J0GS5 JLIT [0Z/G1/F Paniadal NSV |V/N 4! 0Z0¢/S1/Y UOHEULOU TS TTLEG QUS3L] 10T 9UNS 24y SOUILTY M TTTH JTT OAduuIY [CLORDH Y/N N ueld 0Z0¢/S1/%
“IRUIGaM asUOdsay pidey 03 padlajal pue Ga3 IN0Ge|v/N R GL0Tr LY Bpeil 1238y Sy vv 9Y9E6 BA0) SIUEI) PAIE Ed 97¢ SUBTINOY 5,UdUE) /N N e d  [0Z0T/FI/
oju1 uaAid 0s[e SEM PUB URO] ddd 40} SulA|dde aourisIsSE pajuem JaAodwg SIapio .
3e[d-U1-133}3YS £T-G AGD 03 9P A|l4RI0C0WB} UMOPINYS 03 Padio} SeMm Ss3ulsng
~0Cs15d 198302 10 938553 3] PUE PA|IE) ‘PoAIaID NEVM[V/N g 020T/6/Y @pEiL jieiod SY v 0TLE6 OUSOL]] 93V MEUS 4 CLF TOqUINN G00[S /N uvld 020U /b
pagdnopng "day YH Pajiewa pue adessal 33| ‘p3|1e3 143 0T i UO PaAIadal NYYM |V/N 89 0T0T/0E/€ POO4 pug UOREPOWONY 7/ 107LE6 usdLy JUOISYOLIE N 8L SH) 5,100 /N ued {00201/
PayBRopn 051 g 01 99655alU 1j9] PUB Paj|ed Y3 0T b U0 PIAI900 NEVM [V/N i 0T0T/s/v 3pEJL |iEIBY Sy ¥ 01LE6 ousaty AV ABYS T 656 WFH|V/N utid 1070701/
SUOIESO] 104 404 Jaquunul (€303 (/N [ 0T0T/SIY 3peLL BBy SY v¥ 0TLEG ousl] 2AY owtwe) 17 011 WPH|V/N N ueld  |0Z0Z/O1Y
st saaA0|IdWa p/ “dal ¥H 03 3Fessaus 14a1 puR PIJ1eI XU 0T F UC PaAIdaL NEVYM
“papaau[v/N T 0200/6/7 SPEIL ey 5% 7v 01256 euEo 195118 NIod ‘3 $0¢€ To0)) Aedoy 19591 Yo L, 3y oy CHWEOD[V/N N UCd  [00C/6/F
1 uonesijdde gaim Isisse 03 DQ8S ‘30D 03 SSIUISNG 1931LeI 03 ueny (s)daig Ixan
“(s}esueulpIO WINLOIEIOW LUO(IAS .
U0 32343 2{GNOP 03 BBUNEOD JO AILD B3 IIRIUOD |jia UBNT “AJRUOIIPPY "S334N0SDL
ADNIOM L31M ISISSE URD | OS LOHRLLIOJUS 1DRILOD AL Y3IMm SaaAojdwa palaaye apiacid
03 IBUMO SSALISNG B3 PIISINDAL SBY PUB ‘ddd “1QI3 Y3 UC UoHEWLIOjUL papiacd !
sey uenf Ajjeisueuy sapnolylp Suirey st pue siayiom doys Z o Ae| 01 pey Jaumo .
ay] "Apeasje sjuawAed 3usl uo puiyaq si pue Ajjeueuy ugd3nas st ssauisng Syl |
“Aidde 01 JUBM AL} PINOYS 314 4IIM ssaLIsng 3981100 03 ueny :(s)dais XeN V/N 0 020Z/6/t @DUBINSU} puB ddUeUl ¢§ 0ELES ousdIy] dNUdAY TS Ud0ID) "F $I81 J0USMSU] AJ[[RA DS RSIV/N N uepd 020T/6/+
‘0Z0T
‘ZT judy ‘Aepuns Sujwoa siy3 st Ajdde 03 suijpesp syl Juiziseydws  wesdold Juels
03 uBOT SESSAUISNE |[EWS AnQ BAES, [ENdED Sn|g $5330y/0usaI] §0 AIpD 01 ssaulsnq
3y} PIIIBULOD uBN[ ‘AIRUOHIPPY “YUBG 3SEYD Y BUII0M UL ddd Joj uonedjdde
343 PAIUWIGAS SEY JUMO SSBUISNG BUL "UBNAT YIM PIIBUUOD JBUMQ Ssauisng
sieuigam Jurwoddn|v/N L1 00T/9T/€ UONBUNOM TS 02LE6 ousal] OT1 210 [d YIed 1A F L UOISIA SN901V/N N ued  10T0Z/6/t

pue ‘SULIEYS YIOM “ddd “VES U0 ojut Bulpiacid jewd Yim dn pamoyjoy pue a8essalu
£ 349} pue UAYQD YeJes 3923U0 Pa(IeD DYY 0Z0T/6/Y PaAI3IRL PAIAOU NYYM




21

am Jurwoadn ay3 Buigasap adessaus e Ya| v/N 8L 020Z/91/€ uoneutloj| TS 0TLEG OUSDL] onud) [2q 095td (ST sewaw)) 139y fy/N N ueyd  [020T/S/S
PUB £856-576-598 JIXIEM 0T PAIDEIUOD DYY QTOL/T/S PAAIBIRI PadIIou NYYM i
uoietuoul 3R0qR pasinbul 03 pajed v/N 0 0Z0T/1/5 19nd_3d29%3 733138 43I0 T8 TTLEG QUSDLY. oAy pating M £H0T UO[BS 5, ATUOH [y//N N ued 0ZoT/1/S
“Aauionie AuD ousal ay3 1o} Jaquinu auoyd Yy yum uny papimoid|v/N 3 0Z02/10/50 BuunpeNUENTEE TE LTLEG OUSIL 1§ suuy |nos §L.7 WndS 7 SULA SFIZB[D) WIRNOS fv/N N ueyd  |0Z0T/L/S
pue adessaut e 1aAojda 33| Apealje sey ays Jey: paiels Jadeue A1) “sefeusiy
A PaIIEIL0D DYY 13y 1E3u0d 03 Suiksl uaaq $,ay 1ey) adessaul e Aejal 01 payse .
ay “1a8eury A1) OUS3IZ Y3 3im 19BILOD U) 3q 03 palsenbal pue pajied saAojdws
“UORELLIOH (AIM AoUIONIE Papinoid D¥Y [V/N [) VN S3DIAIAS [eaugaaL ¥0LEG ousoL] 00 O3NS DAY MEUS M 915 TS ATOTID) JO 22JO AT V/N N uelg  |0c0z/6TY
"S3UaY9 SIY JO JBYSG UO NYVYA £ )1 01 MOY SSNISIP 03 AaMY4 PIIIBIL03 ASLIONY| TpugTaIUBOS T BUOISSRI0IE S -
310H Ua507 JO} 98ESsaWl © 10| PUE pajjed DY 070Z/6¢/¥ PoAI929] NUVMV/N 91 02014 S3JIAUIS [eUONEINPI TY 0TLES OUS3I.] DAY BIRIS §6T DAISIVIN N utld  [0T0T/6T/F
3jOH Yydasof Jo} 38essawl € 1} pue pajied DY OZ0Z/6Z/¥ ParI3331 NUYM IV/N € 00T/ SIIABS |EUOnEINP3 19 LULEG uUs2L] UOSIOPUY H ¢86Y DAISIVIN N ueld 0Z0T/6T/+
ojurlv/N [} VIN S 07LE6G GuSo1] IS OUSALd N 9L¥L TIEIEIoY UBSRON S[BS|V/N N ueld | 0C0TGTY
Buneys oA pue teuigam yos L Suidelaaa Suioddn 1aA) 3URCH YH YIM JBumo PO04 T pPURT UOEPOWIWONY 7L - R
papincid OS[E DYY “JAUMO 10§ ojul paayied PuB BUOY YH PBIDLIUC JYY "YIOM OY
uiniai 01 Pasnyau saskojduwa jI PEY BYS 35UN033J 1BYM HSB 01 DHY PIIJLIUOD JBUMQ
S5SUISNE VS JUI0OAN pue 'SIBUIGIM ‘eI801d SUNEYS YO/ 3n0GE UOREULIONG! v/N il 0T0TYUY PUE JUSWIIEUEIN SISEM PUE | 1£9E6 FindsTary 1990 UOSUT] SFET [Briontier Aunod o1 lv/N N UeLq  |0Z0L/HLY
P3PIACIE JHY “DYY PAULIOJU BUMBLS "33URISISSE 40} BUMBLS PaIIRIu0D JBUMQ Hoddng ™ pueaAIRASIUILPY 95
“UOITI00 535A0[CWa | V/N 2 02027617+ Speil (€ey Sb v 0TLE6 OUS3I] SRV SUOTSYOLTe N 0551 gy 155G [ V/N N UBLd [020U/FCT
3Y3 pue uotlod JIay3 YIog d2uRINSUI Yjeay saaAojdwa Ard 01 Suinunuod st Angisag
38y} pajels a4 SuIpoos uejy PRIDRINGD DYY 0ZOT/ET/ PAAAIRI 330ON NEYM
GOREULIGHI Jeliqam JUIw0odn [3Im ([eds Ue qm dn pamojo) v/N Poplacid ION] 00T/ T/ SPEIL 398 SV bb 0TLEG ousd1] XY SUCISYILIE N 06SL QW SR [V/N N ucld  [0Z0e/hUY
puR pung Japuuar Jo) a8essaw & 4a} JYY 0Z0Z/bT/y PAAISIAL 32UON NHYM .
UOREWLICHU JEUIGEM BuIt03dn L3IM |[2W3 U G3i% dn pamoiich /N POPIAGIG 10N] 0T0L/T/F SPeiL (12398 Sv v 57256 OUSOL] 75 6USALI N 888% SUL YSIULI /N N el 0200V
pue pung Jajiuual J0) 388SSAW B 3} DYY 0Z0Z/YT/v PBASIBI 3DHON NYYM
SIEUIGeM SUILIO5aN JR0GE UOHEWI0jU] 1983005 Pallelis JuY EpUediop HOULERS /N T 0T0T/8/5 S3UEINSU PUE sduRUl ¢5 LTLE6 GUSSIT| $01Q NS Py YOAUE) SSUIA ‘5 $995 TETOUEUL] S595XY |/N N uery  [0C0T/STE
128307 218100107 10} 38eSSAN B 3| Pue PaYIED DYY 0TOT/EZ/y PANSIEI NUYM
SI1eUIqaM JuILio3dN INOGE UONELLIIOJ] 39E3UOD PO[IEWa DY "EPUEOM UOULEYS v/N T 0202/8/% SOURINSU| pUE SoURUI £S T19€6 SIA010 3 9InS UOPWISH $98T TErUE] S503%V 1N N Ul |020/ETY
3283U0) 2e10dI0) 10 3FESSILU B 13} PUB PAYED DYY OTOT/ET/¥ POAIBIBI NHYM ,
UORBUIIOU] JBU[qamM LRIM 1S [V/N 65 GZOT/PIE opeiL (16308 Sv vp TI9€6 STAOD SAY MBYS 0PI T 3T 48 WOOJSuti LI v/N N ucld  |0C0Z/EUY
UE Wiy 1UAS JNY 1Sen Auuay yum anods pue pafied JuY 070Z/£Z/F PIAI3I91 NHYM
“uonEwIojul JBUIGIM | V/N £t 0oy [SPEiL ey sv v z1s9e6 SIAOL D! OAY UOPUIOH $TTI TunI0ds SAIG | V/N N ueyd 0T0T/ETY
PRUIEWS DYy ‘2AlEIUR53Ida) LM 3OS pue P3|(ed D¥Y 0ZOZ/EZ/¥ P3AI3IDI NEYM
STEUIGoM UILGSAN IR0AE GOREW O] TEIU05 PalIEws DY EpUEHiaM UoLUZqS v/N T 020¢/8/5 S5UBINSUT PUE SoUBU ¢ 759€6 T5IuTS) 901 9IRS SAY AWAPLIY 1051 EIOUTUL] S590%Y [ V/N N uerd  |0Z0T/EY
1983u0Q) 232100103 10} 3FesSBW B 13| PUR PI[IES DYY OZOZ/ET/¥ PIAIRIRL NHYM .
“3|qejeAr UI0I3Q SPUN LIUM/|V/N 0 020U/ uopensiulwpy 31 9+9E6 DAQD dTUTIO 102G 1B 655 Fowg 0A07) 9BUBIO[V/N N ucld  [0Z0T/ET/Y
aiepdn M Inq ‘@i SIY3 32 pjoy Uo 2.2 swelSoid U0 18y Patiop “ddd 40} 1qnd1daaxg TsanAes T RI0 I8
Rueq siy 01 pue “1QI3 40} DAES PUE VES 01 S|E419J31 PUB LORERWIOJU] JUSS ‘UEDT 1013 .
Jo/pue dqq 104 BulA|dde ui paisaiaiul S| pUB SSIUSNY Ul LOHINPAI %08-05 PaIe} seH .
siBUlgam dulwoddn IRCGR LOIIEWLIOI] IDBILOD PB|IEWS DXY 'BpUBiaAl UOUURYS <\Z z 0T0T/R/S BDUBRINSU| puR JoUBUlY TG T0LEG OUsOL: dAY DTN T GLTE Jet3uTULd SSIINY {/N N uerd 0T0U/ETT
13e3U0D B1e10d.I03 10) aTessaly B 3| PUE PLEI DY OZ0Z/EZ/F POMAIRI NUVM .
UBN J0j 3dessaul e Y| pue pajied YN 0Z0Z/€7/v PRAIR231 NYYM[V/N 81 0Z0T/91/Y IS5y {21205 pue 3lejuleay 79 [07LE6 QusaLy. . AV UCPWIOH F €0 [EOIPSIN SOUTY 15| V/N N ueld 070/
UB) UUY Joj 3dessall € 19| pue pajjed JYY OZOT/EL/v PAAISdAI NYYM[V/N L [T 1SSy 121305 pue 3JeIYYRIH TG |0TLE6 ousal] 9AY UOPWISH "F E0ET [SOH ANULLLIY/N N usld | 070T/ETT
DU UOSH]Y 40§ 33eSSBUI B 1J3( PUR PRYIRd DY 0ZOZ/EZ/¥ PAAIRRL NUYM|V/N DOPIAOIG JONFOTOT/6T/C . |BPEIL [1€I3Y SY b OILES OusaL MY MEYS F 685 YOI 79 JIQUIOAY /N N ueld  |0Z0T/SUY
“Gopeatiojul iediqam[v/N [ 0T0T/SO/V0  |9PeiL f1e398 v b7 0T4€6 OuSaIY SAY SUCSYOEIE N E88L YoTY WONSPION|V/N N urd | 020U/
pajiewa DYy 2AeIUasIda) Yim yods pue pajed DYY 0Z0Z/EZ/ PANIEIRI NHYM )
SIEU[Gom Juleadn In0gE UOREWI0H] 983U Pallews DY "EPURSIOA UOUUEUS|V/N T [ SOURINSU PUE S5URLH 7§ TZLEG OUSaL] SAY SPIOAS "Mk ZPLE ToIouE ] 55008V [ V/N N GC[d  |0C0Z/Ee/P
138100) 2140040 40} 38eSSAM B US| PUB PAIIEI DYY 0TOT/EZ/Y PANIBIBI NYYM
S12Ulqam BUILI0IdN INOQE UOREWIO] DEIUGS PIIBWS JuY EPUBBIaM UOUURUS|V/N i 020%/8/5 B0UBINSU[ PUE a3ueuld ¢§ TIZE6 OUSo1] S UG Ay MCUS M C1LC TEISUBHL] $S355 |V/N. N ueld | 0C0TEUY
3983U0) 91820007 10} 38RSS3W B 3| PUB PAJED DYY OTOT/ET/¥ PAAIBIAI NYYM
“UCTELIIGUI 1eUIqaM PaYiELS OS[E DyY -29essall|v/N 33 [ SpEi[ 16398 &7 % T19€6 SIAOLD S MCUS M 0L 1015t 1807 UGITUING [V/N N ued |020T/CUY
4] pUE yBnoUNJI YIBN PAYEI DY "0Q3 WO ADBIIP NYVA P3AIDal JUY
“[{5%5Ty €394 10] S0€s5a U E Ya] 8y _0702/2¢/ U0 Pani30al NEVM [V/N St 020U+ [ OusaLy 191 90vdg oAy MeyS J 69 SAIOP [V/N N ucid 0Z0T/TTF
“UOHEUIIOJU] JEU]Gam Pajiews OS[E DuY asessalll| /N 0% BZOLIEE SpeiL (1839 S¥ vy 01256 OUSSLY SUGISYOLId N 0£95 AiGiot] 1603 oRumg | v/N N ueld  [0207/7T
e 331 pue 43no||NJB\A BN PA(IED JYY "GA3 WOl AP NYVM PaAIS23L DY
~39E55a1U 2 aAEa| 03 B|GEUN SEM DY PUE JOMSUE OU SEM 3133 3nq|v/N €01 0T0UPTE EEDES 0ZLE6 Ousaly BN MEJIOAR J ¢1C SIISTE PUt 9ALQ |W/N N UBd 10C00/LUY
32170 33 U PaPIACId 1AQLUNL 19BIUCD 343 PAIED DUY "0Z0T/ZT/¥ PAAIaIDL NEVM pooy pue”uoREPOWWIONY 7L
“UCREUIICHUl JEUIGaM Pajiela OS[E J¥Y -a3essaw|v/N 68 0Z0Z/1¢/€ 2peiL 1833y Sy v TTLEG ousaly "I PPISIARY N 6059 AL01L 1807 BOIBUILME |Y/N N uvid  0T0T/TUY
2 3] pue YINOAIOIA NBIA PILEY DUY “CAZ WO ARIBIP NHVM P3AISII D¥Y
“UCHEWLIGIUT N§YA BUSSIU 100GE Padinbul puE SIEUIqam Bupcadn 3noge|v/N POPIRCI] TON[0C0¢/31/E EZ0CS YOLEG OUSSIA] DO OWRS OMUOAY WIE] YHON GZLD [CuCHBUISIU] BLISZZ1d SPA N SW|V/N N g |0C0C/ 1Ty

2U0JUl PAPIN0ID JHY “WOD'1-OUR[IF UL BB Uk Y3m dn pamajjog
PUR [2U007 UBJeY ISI[2IBUIG HH P3| JUY “0Z0TZ/IT/y PAAIBII 30N NEVM

pooy”pue”uonEpoOWWoIdY ZL




|

22

r’mu_amm

“UGHEWIO}U] (i J5UMO | /N g 0T6C/0E5 TTLEG Gusa1] SR UEUSY M §E0E GoAD) SEIPEI|V/N N WId  |020¢/0€/9
PapiA0Id PUR YES INO PaYIRAL JYY "URC| TCI3 YIM S3NSS) INOGE YSE 0] PI[{ET JBUMQ PoO4TPUET LONEPOWIWOIY TL
“UGTELI0U] GIM J8UM0 | 7/N T 0202/9¢/9 3pEIL 1239 Sv vY BT GUSoT] 53V UC[(SY A\ 180 SHBINGE TUCHNY [V/N N WCd |020¢/92/9
Papiacld DxY *sauedd oj jsomuaded 3iugns 03 MOy INO puy o1 saAlesuasasday A .
03 3n0 payaeal DYy ‘s3uesd Aluno) pue AJJD ousalg uc dn Mmooy 01 Pafied JBUMQ
“uosiad|v/N 16 0207/0€/9 [SBeIl 1Y Sv vy 92186 OUSOL] IS OUSIL{ "N 888F SRC[V/N N uweld  [0207/92/9
1R300 Joj 38essaw Y31 “dn Buimol|og DYy ‘Ajsnolaald paA@Ial 320U NYYM
“UG5i54|v/N T 0Z00/875 SOUEINSU[ pUE @dUBUI ¢S T0L£6 OuSoI] AV QXML H OLTE TeRuTuT] $5955V |[V/N N Weid |020T/ET/9
p23u0 Joj adessaw a1 “dn Suimoljo) J¥Y ‘Ajsnolaald PaAIaaI 3D1OU NYYM.
“ugsiadv/N 91 0207/€T/E ERIISH T19¢€6 OUSII] MEUS M IGL [2U(] WASIM | V/N N uweld  0T0T/ETY
3323U0D Joj 33esSAW 34 *dn SUIMO|[0] JHY ‘AlSTIOINDIG PIAISISI IIOU NHYM 155y [R120S pUe3Jeay|esH 79
“uosiad|v/N 65 0Z0T/1</E apel] {1213y Sy vy 17LE6 OusdLE A1 IPISIOATY N 6059 ALOIIE, 1207 UOWIULINY /N N utid  {0Z0T91/9
1281002 0§ 93553 3T “dn BUIMOI[0} DY “AlSNOIARID PAAIBDL B2HIOU NYVM
*JUES Y3 SunSsiu Weoz pajnpayds pue Jaumo pajdejtio] 504 Aq pailajad [v/N [ 0T0T/1T/S 1qnd 3deoX3 sadiaIes JAI0 18| 119£6 SIA0LD S0T# NG AV MOMIM N LLTT deg Aneag NVIV/IN N ueld  j0Z0Z/S1/9
“u0513d EWG|Y/N ST1 0Z0T/Z1/E SSDIAISS T 0TiE6 ousdLy "Xy OUOISYOR[H N $96Z Foq A2t |V/N N ucid [020T/01/9
10y a8essaws a7 "dn Mo|[0} O3 PajjeD IYY '0Z0Z ‘£ 11idy UD paniadal ad30u NYYM. pooy T puETUOREPOWWEIIY 7,
W1 Ppue pajie) 0Z02/6/9|V/N POpIAGLE ION{0Z0T/6/9 dpeil [IedY op v 07LE6 QuSdL] LAY JUOISYOTIG N £SPL suodui] | 1o1d [V/N N ueld  H0702/6/9
“GPeASTIC) STISAA PUE H{SWIOT APUSAA IR0 PaYDEa) | “WEIS01d SUHEYS [V/N PEL 020%/8175 EE 12086 ousary St d ssouIshg ‘N Zv3¢ [CEEETESEEI7IN N ueld  [020¢/S/9
Mo 243 uawa(duwn o3 suonsenb Sulamsue Yim sLUIOW Ley Sunsissy st oYy 155y |e1005 " pueTaean el 29
WAT0T02/5/9 |W/N T 0T0T/0E/E SpeiL 639y SV vt 07256 OUSoL Ay MISYD N €568 37T BUHCOR [v/N N WG |0200/L/9
aBessaw aaeaj 01 jqeUN‘QTOT/T/9 Uo dn mojjo; o3 pajeD
"{i[o Se [EWaDIOA € 184 a]) 0L TYE OTE I€ ZaAY easpy) M| v/N €01 0TOTNTIE SBDINISS 0TLE6 OuSoI] S OUSSId N GT1Z JOHI|V/N N Weld  0702/¢/S
IIFULOI 03 SIUN Yy SIDIHP |(BWAN0OA S,2)UBYAHIS | 3(qE)IeAR J0U - |{BWAI0A YaT poo4TpuETUOREPOWWONY 7L .
SIGEfEAE 36U - [IEWS310A 3§51 -4n mO[[03 63 PaIIED|v/N 961 0C0TBI/E 5663 pUE LOREPOWIIOISY ZZ [01LE6 GUSSIY SAY ACUS 3 6€9 10158 9YE395354 ) S [V/N N utid_ [0202/e/9
J|QR[IRAR 30U - |IZWIII0A 3§37 "AN MO||0] 03 Pa|D|V/N 6§ 0202/61/¢ IPBIL IRIY SY vi 2196 SIA0[). Ay MEUS M 076 SIAO[) PIO AN TY/N N ucld  {0707/7/9
1ETs510A o1 '020¢/2/9 U0 an Mojiod[v/N 1€ 020¢/1¢/€ pOO4 pUE UQRRPOUNLONY 7L T0LE6 ousaLy QUET AATM N 06C SHOMION QIESEIH ATUIC 1Y/ N ucld  10707/7/9
11eWS0A 331 '020¢/2/9 U0 an Mojioa|v/N 1 0207/0¢/C [qnd 1daox3 SadiARS B0 1817746 QUS3L 01 U] PAY MBS "M S50 AIPURE UYSCM 1Y/ N ueld  1020%/2/9
TSMSUE ON '0Z0%/¢/5 U0 dn mo[jod [ V/N L1 020T/LT/E [9nd 3dsdx3 SAIAIES JSYIO TBIOTLEG ousaL] O11# 9 1d YItd 2oARy URISIASTIOO0 Y/ N ueld  {0202/7/9
oM €3 PauIn}aI sey 9UoKIand 13 PRIEIS oYS PUE J3TEUBH BH RIM %005 V/N 1874 0T0T/S/Y Juunoenuen €€ 1€ LTLE6 ousdL] JAY SPIONIS F 0065 sdiind sojpuiS v/ N ued  [0T0T/TUS
“SIpads|V/N Pl 0Z0Z/81/S EEE LTLE6 ousai] N4EJ SSOUISHY N Tr8C TEIIPON OSTIUNG [y//N N ue[d | 0C0Z/LUS
JRUIQIA BUN( 243 3O JUIS OSIE DYY "HEIS QA3 03 INC PIYIRII J¥Y "ARPUOIN UO dal 155y (01908 pUETasRIIRSH 29
aa3 ue ym 3eads 03 3Y1| pINOM PUEB SUORSIND 0 10| B ARy Ady3 3nq wesdold aseys
340 343 10} [RACIAdE PSAIBIRI ASY L 3R FUOAIBAS BuIBuliq uO SPUSIL AYS puR
A4RIOdLUB) St JOAR| DUY1 IBL3 PAIRIS BYS "GLEZ-PET-6SS 32 SLUOA HEY YIM axods
“PR[BWA pUE ||BW3JIOA B YB] Y123 "ZT/S U0 PAIBIBY NYVM [V/N 05 oYel/s SpEIL |{RI3Y St vv SOLEG ousddg MTUS M L60T KB LLIV/IN N wid |0T0TTYS
“pa|leWa pUE JI2WIDI0A B 1] XI4T “ZT/S U0 PIAisIsy NYVM[V/N S8 0z/TL/S 3PELL IBIY Sy PP TTLEG QusaLy JPISIADY 6459 SHPUSICA[V/N. N ueld  [0T0T/1T/S
“P3[eWa Pue |IRW3DICA B 3] YT "TT/S U0 PIABISY NBYM[V/N 85 0TS apedl IR13Y SY vh 0TLE6 OusaLy SUQISNOCIE ObhL SHEYSIEN [V/N uey, 020%0L/s
“P3[I2WA PUE [1EWadIoA B 3] 1T “ZT/S U0 PaARdad NBVM|V/N 5 0TI/ OPEIL |IBI3Y SY v 0TLEG Ousalg UOISYIR[ 181 SPOOTOWCH [V/N uwy, 0T0T/61/S
"Pa|lewa pue [IRWADICA B 43| Y13 "TT/S UO PaAaIay NYVM[V/N [ QTS apell |23y St v T19¢6 S1A01Y) USPULH M £L9 XNBN [L)V/IN uey 0707/81/5
“PIIIZWD PUE |IRWIDIOA B 349} 4143 “TT/S UO POA3IDY NEVM[V/N (4% . |oTeLs 9pell IedY sv vy 719¢6 S0 MBS DpS SUBYSIEN VN ugl 0T0TULLS
"P3|lBWa PUB |IBWSDI0A B 5] Y143 "ZT/S UO PAAISIRY NYVM|V/N 15 0T/TL/s dpedl 11213 Sv vy 719¢6 SN0 OAY UOPUIdH $6ET Spooawoy [/ ueld  [070T/91/8
"pEa] gH 03 UOReWoJUl gg PapiAasd i3 ‘175 UO panadal NYVM|V/N T 0TLIS S30|AI35 [BUOREINPT 19 1TLE6 OUSHI] SRUSAY 9ANQ A LBES|  [00U95d1d WS AWOPUIY ISHUSAPY OUSaL] | V)] N Weld_|0Z0¢/S1/S
"pea] W 03 UOREWLOUl Wy PapIAGId I3 21/5 U pantossd NHVA|V/N T 0eLTS 1qAd 3099%3 S901AisS 19430 18| C0LE6 OUSOI] S[EA T 0867 YOI [E1U5)) OUSII | v/, N g |0Z0TR LS
“39ES50L © 9ARS| O} 9|GE JON @4NSO[3 3]qIss0d INOGE PaJinbut 03 PajiE) JuY |V/N 0 0Z0T/E1/S PO0] pue UONEPOUIUIOIY ¢/ (0ZLE6 OUSOIY 1S OUSSII N t+11L SO0ICWO I, 190MG | /] N ueld  |020T/El/S
*PEA| YH OF UORELLIOIUT Y PapiADd Y13 "CT/S UO PaAIadal NEVM|V/N 9 oTLs uohensjuRrupy Jt T19¢6 ousaig Y MM 0T8T SISTUIAPY (/) N ueld ozoy/el/s
1gnd"3d39X3 5301098 IS0 T8 ATQ PUIAS JO FIUDIYUOD TILIOFL (U]
ST/ U0 WA Y3} PUR PI|IRWIA %143 "CT/5 HO PAAIDII NYVYM|V/N 1 0TS 97 {e1usy puR 3eIsI 123 €5 |DILEG OusdLy JAY SUOISYILIG N £819 osudiBIu | N ueid 0ToT/CL/s
$T/5 U0 NA Y3} PUR P3|I2WI3 %3 “ZT/S U0 PIAIBII NHYM|V/N 1 [t 97 [21u3y pue 3eIS3 1BAY €9 [0ILEC OusdEg SAY duolsoeld N 1£09 osd oI [ N uetd 070T/TlS
€1/5 U0 INA Y3} PUR PI)IBWa Y143 “ZT/S U0 PIAIBI] NHVYMIV/N 01 0TY/e 97 [e3usy pue 31e1s3 1B3Y £S5 LTLEG OuSaLg QAY UMY F LIS S5dIaNH |/ N ued 0T0T/TL/S
TT/S U0 INA 42} PUB P3JIEWS YLI3 "TT/§ U0 PAAIaa] NHYMIV/N 1 0T/H/S 97 [EIUIY puR 918153 1BAY €S [T0LEG OUSDLE AQQV N 7T11 SsudIg V]| N g 0T0T/T1/S
“savepdn |v/N 1 02071929 apelt {1e1dy Sp vy TTLEG ousasg DAV UC[USY M [8O€! SrbAnoR THRY | v/ N ued 0707/9/¢
Aue 1no puy o3 A2 03 300 payaeal DYy ‘UOHEWLIOHU 01T In0qe palinbul o3 pa)ed
Os{e JBUMO "5$3204d Jueld AUno) pue A1) OuS3Ld 3nOgE dainbut 03 P3[ed JAUMO
SIELIGoM UHIo3an IN0QE UOREWNIOUITY/N S 620T/STUE [souess 016 OUSSIL 94V MEUS H £09 OPIV [V/N N uelg | 0Z0U/S/S
PapIADLD PUE 1]|1ZZB1 BHING PAIILIU0I JYY OTOZ/Y/S UO PAAIAIDI NYYM 1S5y {BI00Spue”aseaieay g
“SIRUgIM Y/N (4 0T0T/TTUY 2oueys 119¢6 SIAOD QAY IO N 001€ 1)) 19BN VORIV [y/N N uerg 0T0T/S/S
Y3 oy J3Al ayd JaY Pa{iBwa DYy "SDIJ0 ISIMPRD 3yl 03 paudisseal sem Jeis 155y {81005~ puE” ate3yijeal” g9
33 40 DO 3SNEIAG 4O PIB| 3q [|1m 2|03 7 A[UO JLY) PAILIS IADIABUIY *SIBUIGIM.
Bunwoadn Inoge UoIBWIOI PAPIACID PUR UIMIBLWSIY BA3IABUDD PIIIBIU0D DYY
“aruIgam Bunwoddn v/N z 020T/LTY Jduels 01LEG OusaLy: 1€1 AS IS IS N 00L9 AZooreuuay 19M |y/N N uejd 070¢/5/S

103 18Ay paplaoid pue jlEwa y3im dn pamoj|oy JyY "sieuigam Buruoadn inoge
ayads pus AypIEDI|N UIRUGOIS PRIIBIUC2 DY 0Z0TZ/Z/S PANISIBI PIINI0U NHVM,

1SSy 121905 PURT AEdYI[EIH 29




ATTACHMENT Iil

23

saaAojdwa 14
TT ulelal 01 3|qe sem aH 1|3 PUB ddd 3yl
PaAsI23. JaUMO ‘aoueping pue adueisisse
SAISUIIX3 03 N "ISISSE 0} DNUIUOD 0}
MOY SSNIsIp 01 J33SI[YIIN A PuUe Jauaze|n
'S “UBUMO LM BupSaU € paInpaYds mco_«m_ulwrcmmlmcmlmaﬂw A /ve/ Bingsb [eLONUR[ AUNOD LT,
ON O A/ 133 O ‘beuely 3ise, ue Ho uolissany Joheq 02/0€/9 | 0Z0Z/ve/v nqgsbur A/ Lt : ozoz/ve/y
¥y "2DUBLIO? JO J3qUIRY) JUBdSIH N IN N :wlur__\wlw _«w\w\«,mh_Eu(lmm E 020z/0¢g/ ] IN 0Z/2/
Aq paisoy Jeuigam ssauisng ygs Suiwoadn
pue ‘sieulgaj\ ‘weudold Sulieys JIom
1noge uonewJojul papiaoid DYy "I31SIYIN E
A PUB DYy PaWLIOJUI J3UIZE[D °S "9DUBISISSE
10} J2USZB|D *S PIDBIUOD JBUMQO "
*soakojdwa
Suiuielas ul pajsisse yaiym Suluied | ol
aoueysiss
43340/ 3UBqINOU| PapIn0.d JBUBZE|D *S[oN S9A VIN 0c S9A _m_oowlucmlm._mucghwrlwo uoisiany yoheq 02Z0z/v/9 | 020Z/1T/T ousalg VIN S3MISNpU| UIBISIM PANUN|  0Z0Z/TT/T
*Ayoeded ||ny 03 paudnias sey ssauisng pue )
32eq Y3nouaq a1am 07 ‘Yo pie| a1am Jeis 0z
‘sueo|1qi3
PUB ddd Y3im 3ouepingd pue uolew.ojul al
. aoueysIssy . .
SAISUBIXD papino.d 1audze|9 'S "Payl| Sem|oN S9A VIN 8 EON |e100gPUEBIEOWIRaH 2O uolsiany yohel 020z/0€/9 | 0Z0Z/L2/E ousalg VIN saa ‘Apunini Biesd 1a|  0z0T/LT/E
J9pJ0 34Nns0|2 Se uoos se }2eq YSnoiq yeis
8 ‘19PJ0 34NSO|2 031 NP JO pIe| oM Je1s 8
‘wJa3-8uo] 3snipe 03 Suijoolas
Buuapisuod st Auedwo) “Ajtendas Suuaplo
a4e SIA0|) 40 A1 pue [edSOH s,ua4p(Iyd
As|len -1npoud paysiuy aseyaund
03 s9ssauIsng se ||am se ssad0.4d Suljoolal [oN ON VIN vl SOA Buunoejnuep"eeTLe UoISJanY jjohe 0202/0€/9 | ozoz/v/v ousald VIN sugisag axeymous| 0z0zZ/v/v
He3s 03 sarouase Jauped 03 SUOIFIBUUOD
21e31[1984 03 D LIAID YUm pasaunied Jauaze|o
°S "S)sew ayew 03 pajoolas Auedwod Jaye
784 1Yy8Nn0q HT ‘4O pie| 3I3M JJels 77
SUsWWo) =3 5O ) = = = = =) 2295 2582 [=] T3 200 a5 S
2R ESs B 2 28 g SE sis3 855§ 2 g8za33 $3 3
sS85 g2 = = 2 >> 2 2 2325 |5585¢9 32338 2% s
TS D i = = Z3 2 B & 383> |2l o SIZ=2E=2 = =
g 53 283 < Z LOiin| Py 2 & a8 m= g R a8 < == 2,
Se8 =38 2 E o g Gy e Tl 2 s el SIS = = = =
e HEE q g z g £ 52235 2522 35335 g z
Bl =S g = B} g = S i Ol ol Sl 5 Es3353 w3 o
Z%= z%3 5 o 2 o) s S i> 52T EX S
BIES e 2 £ g RES2E Hhes & i
=5 ¢ g g E 22177 g g 5% s A
i : S : = o g R g
m 3 v o =i
“Hodas
3AIBINWIND B SI S1Y) :310N “A||E20| paule3as os|e pue Hoday ZZT 3Y3 Yim p g 3snw p 40 saido) 40 Uonep||eA 0L | bau s1 3uifojdwa-as Apides Y3 Jo/pue |0S 3y3. it q 3Y3 WoJy uot: P
‘A31a1308 uol! Hohejay3 jo d Jo4 13u; 3l033q 3AIS0d B U 3NS3 [|IM SIIIAIIIE UL Jjohe] moy P pue 1ap} J4e3s eady |B207 3Y3 3ey3 Juetodur s 3| *319A3 ssauisng ay3 4o a3e3s Aue Suunp sassauisng|
03 ‘ssauiied 10/pue jje3s (easy |e907) B3y Ju3Wdo[aAIQ 321040/ [8907 AqQ ‘S3d1AIaS Aojd! Y pidey 3uipy 13; 1 03 3uije|as 3soy3 aue Joday ZzT (YO1) Uoisiany JoAe] ay3 uo paziodal saiIARdY - SNOILONHLSNI

d 10/pue ‘p

0Z-unr-0g

020z/0Z/L

:8uipu3 Ja3ienD
:panIwqgns azeq

yoday zz| - uoIsIany 4O Ae

SYOY-0€C-6SS

LYLT-06¥-65S

paeog Juawdoanag 921010/, [eUOIZaY OUSaI]

:xeg

:auoyda|al

‘rew3

:u0sIad 3983UC)

:ealy |e207 3unioday yo aweN



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Shawna Glazener, Business Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: Manufacturing Recruitment and Upskill Training

INFORMATION:

Shawna Glazener, Business Services Coordinator with the Fresno Regional Workforce Development
Board, will provide an overview of current trends in the manufacturing sector and the effects of the
COVID-19 pandemic on local manufacturers.

Ms. Giazener will also provide a summary of recruitments in the manufacturing sector and upskill training
projects completed throughout the last year. She will highlight the Project Phoenix expansion project, and
services provided.

Craig Scharton with California Manufacturing Technology Consulting (CMTC) will provide insight on the
partnership between the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board and the services offered by
CMTC specific to the upskill training of the manufacturing workforce in Fresno County.

24



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 o www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Rural Business Outreach

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will
provide an update on ongoing outreach activities targeting rural communities in Fresno County, including
a brief overview of work done by the rural engagement staff over the last quarter.



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Quarterly Business Award Videos

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievem'ent for the First
Quarter of 2020 has been awarded to Stanislaus Food Supply (Adult Employer), and Fresno Family
Chiropractic (Youth Employer).

Video presentations will be provided at the meeting.



